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alPHARETY, Alpharetta Department of Public Safety .
I,oLICE 911, Fl Office of Professional Standards AN

2565 Old Milton Parkway ALPHARETTA
Alpharetta, Georgia 30009 S
TO: 1 /-")y// 4{W
FROM: , 57— é’, __/.,% S
Date: g 2z 22 2/
RE:  INTERNAL AFFAIRS INVESTIGATION {GARRITY NOTICE)

Internal Affairs Case Number: Z/ ﬂ& 3/

I wish to advise you that you are being questioned as part of an official internal affairs investigation by
the Alpharetta Department of Public Safety. You are required to give a statement for administrative
purposes. You are required to give complete and truthful answers. You will be asked questions
specifically, directly and related to the performance of your official duties or continued fitness for duty
in the public safety service. You are entitled to all rights and privileges guaranteed by the laws and the
Constitution of the state of Georgia and the Constitution of the United States, including the right not to
be compelled to incriminate yourself in a criminal matter. | further wish to advise you that if you refuse
to answer questions relating to the performance of your official duties or continued fitness for duty in
the public safety service, you will be subject to departmental charges, which could result in your
dismissal from the Alpharetta Department of Public Safety. If you do answer, neither your statement,
nor any information or evidence, which is gained by reason of such statement, can be used against you
in any subsequent criminal procedures {except for perjury or obstruction of justice charges); however,
these may be used against you in relation to subsequent departmental charges.

Do you understand this notice? }[_4,5‘
Do you have any questions? MQ

. » /
The above notice was readto me by:___ /4. T JoneJ

Date /Time: _8/22/2) (005 Ary

Print Name: A}’(B#n’l /)'3,5—14'77
Signature: %:J" &j%—

Revised 4/19/2017



